CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: September 27, 2001

File No.: 6320-20-650

To: City Manager

From: City Clerk

Subject: Petitioned Work of Local Improvement — Sutherland Avenue
RECOMMENDATION

THAT the petition received September 25, 2001 from Henry J. Clarke for the construction of
curb & gutter, road widening, road drainage and paver bricks on the south side of Sutherland
Avenue from the west property line of Lot B Plan 12546 to the east property line of Lot A Plan
33076, be received and referred to the Transportation Manager to be placed in its order of
construction priority.

BACKGROUND

Mr. Clarke is the pastor of the Immaculate Conception Parish and is acting on behalf of the
Roman Catholic Bishop of Nelson, the owner of the three properties that will be subg'ect to the
local improvement charges. He has reviewed the feasibility of the construction of the local
improvement with the Works & Utilities department and is aware of the fees payable under the
Local Improvement Charges Bylaw No. 6600-90. The subject petition is sufficient pursuant to
Sections 631 & 632 of the Local Government Act.

D.L. Shipclark
LMT/

c.c. Transportation Manager



